

Mobile Integrated Health Committee Meeting Minutes May 26, 2022

Attendance:

Х	Anne Arundel		Prince George's	Х	DC Matz - SEMSAC Rep
X	Baltimore City	Х	Pro Care	Х	MIEMSS- Dr. Chizmar
X	Charles	Х	Queen Annes	Х	PA Burroughs - SEMSAC Rep
X	Frederick	Х	Salisbury	Х	W. Tiemersma-Chair SEMSAC
X	Howard		Talbot		
X	Montgomery	Х	Worcester		

Chief Matz and Dr. Chizmar had to jump off at 1000 hours.

Meeting called to order at 0900 hours

Motion to approve the previous minutes by Salisbury, second by AA. Motion passed. Kathy Burroughs abstained as she was not on the distribution list.

Dr. Chizmar

- Quarterly data should be sent each quarter, friendly reminder.
- Future ideas of evolving MIH programs would be helpful to know so that Dr. Chizmar can start priming the protocol committee for next year. Example if any of the Procare items would be worked into other jurisdictions in the state.
- OSP for commercial service with antibiotics
- OSP for Procare for anti-microbial

New Business

- Discussion about pushing MIH towards reimbursement models pending the SB295 outcome.
- Frederick is in the process to submit to MIEMSS for Suboxone use in their MIH program.
- Update on the educational components:
- Should have it updated to the shared drive tonight. Zach has all the contact info for
 those that will be beta testing and will send to them once he has everything from Greg.
 Discussion to add a brief survey for all of the content. Jess will create a google form to
 capture all of the feedback. Greg and Zach will be able to see all the feedback and
 completion in real time.
- Zach will be giving an update to SEMSAC on June 3rd.

Old Business

- CRISP data for cost savings- ULP to pull the patient data and CRS platform for the financial data. AA, Montgomery, and QA use the ULP and CRS from CRISP. Salisbury works with the hospital and generates pre-post data.
- Request to have Jared give a candid training on CRISP data pull.



Mobile Integrated Health Committee Meeting Minutes May 26, 2022

- MIH data being run through CRISP, has there been any update? Dr. Chizmar stated that he will circle back with Jeff Huggins about this.
- The contract for Imagetrend MIH module \$60,000
- Matt Burgan stated that there are vague expectations of an MIH program on a given event to make it billable. There will be a subcommittee (Billing Steering)created from this MIH group to help create talking points for MIEMSS for SB295.Dr. Chizmar stated that the timeline would be after July 1st to start having those discussions and really wouldn't be until late summer early fall.
- Introduction of PA Kathy Burroughs Medstar ED PA.
- Avital discussed CIT components with behavioral crisis and the thoughts of creating a
 worksheet to collect data. Discussion of non healthcare provider's access to Imagetrent
 to document. There has been pushback of getting members like peer recovery access
 to Imagetrend.
- If anyone has any additional clinician titles that they want added to imagetrend, send over to Matt Burgan (Example: Paramedic-MIH).
- Discussion to come up with a standard list for treatment intervention, primary impression.
 If anyone has any send over to Matt Burgan to take to the next change meeting, even if they are non-billable.

Review of Programs

Queen Annes - Created a pediatric special needs tracking. Adding a PM/RN to the team looking to do more transition models like Procare.

Talbot - Working on finding Greg's replacement.

AA- No update

Montgomery - Continuing partnership with police and crisis. Hoping to finalize a budget for the 2 Paramedics. CIT conference in Aug, Avital will send over the link for the training. Jenny and Pilley received awards for geriatrics.

Salisbury- No update on budget for MDCN.

Charles - No update

Baltimore City -No update

Worcester - No update

Howard - Working on expanding, to be able to take psych patients directly to Shep. Pratt.

Procare- No update **SEMSAC** - No update

Good of the order - None

Motion to adjourn by Salisbury, second by Kathy, Motion Pass. Meeting adjourned at 1049 hours.

Respectfully submitted by Jessica Thomas, Secretary